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September 9, 2019

Mr. MANOLO G. DADOR

Managing Partner & Authorized Representative
SCHEMA ENGINEERS and ASSOCIATES/WSP
PHILIPPINES, INC,, (JOINT VENTURE)

15/F JMT Corporate Condominium, ADB Avenue
Ortigas Center, Pasig City

SUBJECT: NOTICE TO PROCEED

RE: Consulting Services for the Architectural and Engineering Design
for the Rehabilitation and Improvement of Zamboanga Fish Port
Complex (ZFPC) - Rebidding
Sangali, Zamboanga City

Dear Mr. Dador:

In connection with your contract for the Consulting Services for the Architectural and
Engineering Design for the Rehabilitation and Improvement of Zamboanga Fish Port Complex at
Sangali, Zamboanga City, please be informed that you may now start the work in accordance
with the terms and conditions of the contract documents.

Contract time duration is Eight (8) months and shall commence seven (7) calendar days
upon receipt of this notice.

Kindly coordinate with the Technical Services Department for contract implementation.
Thank you.

Very trily yours,

ATTY.
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